
M^ Donald, Currie & Co..
Chartered Accountants 

Montreal and Quebec.

/
179 St.James Street, 

MONTREAL.

25th September
1 9 2 3.

SIR ARTHUR CURRIE,G.C.M.Gr. ,Z.C.B. 

McCill University,
City.

Dear Sir Arthur

In renly to your letter of 24th September 
~ '7ish i/O say that the proposal of the University 
to acquire the property at 822 University Street, 
instead of the one at the corner of Pine Avenue 
and University Street, referred to in my letter 
of 29th August, is satisfactory.

I.’Vill be to go into this matter
j-urther vith you as soon as you have ascertained 
the purchase price of the orooerty.

Yours^very tiVLy, J


